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December 5,2006 

Mr. John Hundley 
I World Oil Marketing Company. ~ 9302 South Garfield   venue 

South Gate, CA 90280 

I TERMINATION OF COVERAGE UNDER GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS 
I FOR GROUNDWATER REMEDIATION AT PETROLEUM HYDROCARBON FUEL AND/OR 

VOLATILE ORGANIC COMPOUND IMPACTED SITES FOR WORLD OIL STATION NO. 65 AT 
I 8020 SANTA MONICA BOULEVARD, WEST HOLLYWOOD, CALIFORNIA (FILE NO. 1-04523, - ~ ORDER NO. R4-2002-0030, CI 8553, FILE NO. 021) 

1 Dear Mr. Hundley: 

Reference is made to your Jetter dated January 17, 2006 (copy attached), requesting that we 
terminate your enrollment under the General Waste Discharge Requirements (Order No. R4- 
2002-0030), for the regulated re-injection of treated groundwater to the aquifer beneath the site. 
In your letter, you indicated that the groundwater extraction treatment system has not been in 

I 

I 
use since April 2004. You also mentioned that a December 28, 2005 letter from the Regional 
Board (copy attached) stated that the site investigation and corrective action carried out at your 
underground tank site is in compliance with the requirements of the Health and Safety Code 
and that no further action related to the petroleum release at the site is necessary, 

1 Since there is no longer a discharge of treated groundwater to the aquifer underneath the site, 
I coverage under Board Order No. R4-2002-0030 for the facility is hereby terminated. However, 

the recommendations regarding the monitoring wells specified in the December 28, 2005 letter 
from the Board must be followed. 

If you have any questions, please contact Dionisia Rodriguez'at (213) 620-6122. 

Sincerely, 

nathan Bishop 

Enclosures: See List of Enclosures 

cc: See Mailing List 

California Environmental Protection Agency 
n, 
%2 Recycled Paper 

Our mission is to preserve and enhance the quality of Califomin's water resources for the benefit ofpresent and future generations. 
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December 5,2006 

List of Enclosures 

Letter from the Regional Board dated December 28, 2005 
Letter from World Oil Marketing dated January 17, 2006 

Mailing List 

Mr. Richard Wagener, Los Angeles County of Health Services 

California Environmeiztal Protection Agency 

e(Dd Recycled P6per 
Our mission is to preserve and enhance the quality of Cnlgornin's wnter resources for the benefit ofpresent and future generations. 
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December 28,2005 

Mr. John Hundley 
World Oil Marketing Company 
9302 South Garfield Avenue 
South Gate, CA 90280 

UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKPROGMM - CASE CLOSURE 
WDRLD.OIL STATION NO:65 . 
8020 SANTA MONICA BOULEVARD, WEST HOLLYWOOD (FILE NO. 1 - 04523) 

Dear Mr. Hundley: 

This letter confirms the completion of a site investigation and corrective action for the underground 
storage tank(s) formerly located at the abovedescrlbed location. Thank you for your cooperation 
throughout this investigation. Your willingness and promptness in responding io our inquiries 
concerning the former underground storage tank(s) are greatly appreciated. 

Based on information in the above-referenced file and with the provision that the information 
'. 

provided to this agency was accurate and representay~e of site conditions, this agency finds that 
- the site investigation and corrective action carried out at your underground tank{s) site is in 
compliance with the requirements of subdivision (a) and (b) of section 25296.10 of the Health and * 

Safety Code and with corrective action regulations adopted pursuant,to section 25299.3 bf the 
Health and Safety Code and that no further action related to the petroleum reIease(s) at the site is 
required. . . 

. . 
This notice is issued pursuant to subdivision (g) of section 25296.10 of the Health and Safety 
Code; 

.Because the sublect site is currently an active gasoline service station, we recommend thai you A 
- 

property maintain all or some existing monitoring wells onsite, so that they wou[d be avalable 
should further monitoring be deemed necessary. However, if you choose to  abandon these 
wells, you must comply with the followings: 

1. All wells must be located and properly abandoned. 

2. We11 abandonment permits must be obtained from the Los Angeles County Department of 
Health Services, Water Well Permits, and all other necessary permits must be obtained 
from the appropriate agencies prior to the start of work: 

3. You must submit a report on the abandonment of the wells to this office by April 15, 2006. 
This report must include, at a minimum, a site map, a.description of the well abandonment 
process, and copies of all signed permits. . 

- 
* - - .  - 

California Envfronin enid froieciioiz Agency 

%3 RecycIhdPqw 
Otrm~rsFon D ro prcscrve dz~d enhance [he qunlfly o f ~ o n ~ i r r r b  5 w o w  resmucerforlhc beneJT t f p m e n l  a?Id~l~egeneI 'rrt~o~~s~ 
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December 28,2005 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr, Daniel P. Pirotton at (213) 
576-67 14. 

Sincerely, 

cc ' Ms. ~vonne Shanks, State WaterResource control Board, Underground stofage' 
Tank Cleanup Fund 

Mr. Chris Nagler, Department of Water ~esources. Southern District 
Ms. Nancy Matsumoto, Water Replenishment District of Southern California . . 
Mr. Richard Wagener, Los Angeles County Department of Health Services, 

Water Well Permlts 1 Well Abandonment 
Captain Frank comfort, Los Angeles City Fire Department, Underground Storage. 

Tank Program 
Ms: Valerie Toney, Los Angeles City Fire Department, Underground Storage 

Tank Program 
Mr. Karl Bowers, The Source Group, Inc. 
Ms. Nancy Carter, Four Seasons Dry Cleaners & Laundj 
Mr. Gilbert Swe, Global Environmental & Engineering Management, Inc. 

I . _ . .  Culifornia E~zviru~~1rter2tu~ Protection Agazcy 

%3 RqclcdPaper . . .  . 
Ow missioa is to preserve nnd enhance llle qualily of Ccll$ornL's water r.esaur&sfi~'lirc kne j i l  ofpresq.at tnr~dfutrtregorelaflonr. . 



WORLD OIL MARKErnG COMPANY 

I : January 17,2006 

ATTN: Mr. Rod Nelson CertifiedMail:?flfli O B b O  l l l lUb 1583 9367 - 
Los A-tgeles Regional Water Quality Co~ltrol Board 
320 W. 4" Street, Suite 200 
Los Angeles, Califorljia 90013 

Reqaest for WDR Permit Rescission Subject: 
Monitoring Reporting Program No. CI-8553, Order No. R4-2002-0030 (Series No. 021) 
File No, 1-04523 . 
World Oil Marketing Company, Station No. 65 
8020 Santa Monica Boulevard, West Hollywood, California 

i LARWQCB Case No. 1-04264 

i Dear Mr. Nelson: 
I 

World Oil Marketing Con~pany (World) submits this letter to request immediate rescission of the above 
referenced WDR permit. The WDR permit was issued to enable regulated re-iujection of treated 
groundwater to the aquifer beneath the site. The groundwater extractio~~ treatment syste~n (GWETS) has 
been off-line since Quarter 2,2004 and World has confirmation of the conclnsion of corrective action in 
Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board's (RWQCB) Underground Storage Tank Prog~mz - 
Case Closure correspolldence dated December 28, 2005 (atiached). The fmal WDR report tu~cler this 
permit was issued by World's consultant, The Source Group, Inc., on h111ary 12,2006. 

1 Should World need to complete any forms or procedures to allow the LARWQCB to process this 
rescission request, please contact me at (562) 928-0100, ext. 215. If no such forms or procedures are 
necessary, please forward written co~~firmation ofthe permit rescission to me at the address beIow. 

! 

Your prompt response to this matter would be greatIy appreciated. 
I 

Sincerely, 
I 

i World Oil Marketing Company 

John P. ~ ~ u n d l e ~ ,  P.G. 
Vice Preside~~t ofEnvirontnenta1 Affairs 

Attached: LARWQCB Case Closure Letter Dated December 28,2005 

cc: Mr. Daniel Pirotton, RWQCB Los Angeles Region 
Mr. Karl Bowers, The Source Group, Inc. 

1 9302 SO. GARYFI~LD AVENUE, SOUTH GATE.-CALIFORNIA 90280-3896 

P.0- 6 O X  1966. SOUTH GATE. CAUFORNIA 90280-1 966 

-- 

TEL. (562) 928-01 00 FAX. (562) 928-3234 




